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TO: Dr. Jonathan Mann, State Epidemiologist

FROM: . Tom Udall, Acting EID Director

'

SUBJECT: URANIUM MILL TAILINGS WORKING GROUP

I have attached several pieces of correspondence regarding the
Homestake Mining Company for your information.

The following individuals will represent EiD on the working
group:

1. Maxine Goad, Water' Pollution Control Bureau

2. Jere Millard, Radiation Protection Bureau

3. Bill Bennett, District Manager, District I

4. Louie Rose, Acting Chief, Environmental Unit,
Office of General Counsel

Since there are several legal actions taking place on these issues,
I think it is important to have a lawyer involved.

TU:cl

Attachments

cc: Maxine Goad
Jere Millard
Bill Bennett
Louie Rose
Robert McNeill
Robert Lovato
Tom Regis
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Steven Asher, Director

MEMORANDUM

T0: ALL EID EMPLOYEES

FROM: IDA ORTIZ, DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

DATE: DECEMBER 13, 1983

SUBJECT: HOLIDAY FOOD DRIVE.

This Department will again be cooperating with various private agencies
in sponsoring a Holi. day Food Drive. Governor Toney Anaya has designated
December 14 through 21 for this activity.

Please be generous and bring your non-perishable goods to my office. The
National Guard will be distributing these goods to needy families. Being
the Holiday Season I am counting on you to make this an over-whelming
success.

Thank you.-
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EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER -
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